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Rodger Roppolo

From: James Pace <jpace@thehills.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 9:54 AM
To: Rodger Roppolo
Subject: FW: (ECM:20684437) Notice of Exhibition - Digital Advertising Sign - Ixion Street Pedestrian Bridge, Baulkham Hills (DA 23/4396)
Attachments: Notice of Exhibition DA 23-4396.pdf

Hi Rodger, 
 
Regarding DA 23/4396 and your enquiry about Council’s intent to make a submission, Council has reviewed the proposal and has no objections. Therefore, in this instance, 
Council will not be making a submission. 
 
Regards, 

James Pace 
Senior Town Planner 
61298430529 | 0401320816 | jpace@thehills.nsw.gov.au 
Administration Centre, 3 Columbia Court Norwest NSW 2153 
PO Box 7064, NORWEST NSW 2153 
www.thehills.nsw.gov.au 

 
 
 

From: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 8:45 AM 
To: The Hills Shire Council <Council@thehills.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Rodger Roppolo <Rodger.Roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: (ECM:20684437) Notice of Exhibition - Digital Advertising Sign - Ixion Street Pedestrian Bridge, Baulkham Hills (DA 23/4396) 
 
Attn: Mr Michael Edgar Chief Executive Officer The Hills Shire Council Dear Mr Edgar, The Department of Planni ng and E nvironment has re ceived a Stateme nt of E nvironmental Effe cts (SEE ) for a Digital Advertising Sign - Ixion Street Pe destrian  
 

Attn: Mr Michael Edgar 
          Chief Executive Officer 
          The Hills Shire Council 
  
Dear Mr Edgar, 
  
The Department of Planning and Environment has received a Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) for a Digital Advertising Sign - Ixion Street Pedestrian Bridge, 
Baulkham Hills (DA 23/4396). 
  
The Department invites you to advise on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions by Thursday 11 May 2023. The SEE and related documents will be 
publicly exhibited from Wednesday 26 April 2023 until Thursday 11 May 2023 and can be viewed on the NSW Planning Portal at: 
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/daex/exhibition/digital-advertising-sign-ixion-street-pedestrian-bridge-baulkham-hills-da-234396 
  
If you have any questions, please contact Rodger Roppolo on (02) 8289 6876 or via email at rodger.roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
  
Kind regards 

Andrew Watson 
DA Coordinator 
 

Key Sites & Regional Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment 
T 02 8275 1645  |  E Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Level 31, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2150 
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

        

Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies. 

The Department of Planning  and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and 
emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and 
economically. 

  
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
 
The information contained in this email is strictly confidential and prepared solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
The copyright of this communication belongs to The Hills Shire Council. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of The Hills Shire Council 
 
DISCLAIMER 
 
Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. 
The sender does not accept liability for any viruses, errors or omissions in the contents of this message or attachment, which arise as a result of email transmission. 


